Welcome to Disney Springs Sights

On September 29, 2015 one of the Disney World properties became known
as Disney Springs; however, this entertainment property was renamed four times
since 1975. Originally it was known as Lake Buena Vista Shopping Village. It became
Walt Disney World Village in 1997, then Disney Village Marketplace in 1989. In 1997,
after investing over a billion dollars, the area became Downtown Disney.

In 2013, Downtown Disney doubled its shopping, dinning and entertainment.
It also added more parking via two new parking garages. A rebranding took place
and the name was changed to Disney Springs. In 2016, a new Town Center was
opened.

In Herb Leibacher’s article of June 29, 2016, entitled “Disney Springs
Backstory,” the West Side, the original town built in the 1950s, had Splitsville, Cirque
du Soleil, AMC Movie Theater and the House of Blues, which did not change location. The Rainforest Café’ was added in
1997.

This photo program shares Disney Springs sights on an average day.
Sources: https://disneyworld.disney.go.com/destinations/disney-springs/,https://www.worldofwalt.com/disney-
springs-backstory.html,https://www.dizavenue.com/2015/10/a-history-of-disney-springs.html,
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| acuri.net John R. Vincenti Disney Springs Sights, 1486 Buena Vista Drive, Orlando, Florida




